

CURRICULUM VITAE

Agness Anyango Andollo

Personal Information

Gender : Female
Marital Status : Married with Two Children
Date of Birth : July 23, 1966
Contacts : Population Studies & Research Institute,
University of Nairobi, P.O. Box 30197 00100 Nairobi
Mobile Phone : 0722216873
Email address : agyandolo@yahoo.com , agyandolo@uonbi.ac.ke

Career Objective

To lecture in an institution of higher learning which values quality where I would contribute my training experience and education to enhance the institutions productivity and attain goal oriented results by exercising skills I have acquired through trainings and experience and applying them especially in the fields of Education, Project Planning and Management, ICT, Quality Management System, Educational Research, Statistics and Monitoring and Evaluation.

Academic Qualifications

Period	Institution	Award
2012 to date	University of Nairobi	PhD in Distance Education Project Title: "Evaluation of the impact of Student Management Information System on the Provision of Quality Distance Education"
2009 - 2011	University of Nairobi	Master of Arts in Project Planning and Management, Project Title: "Influence of Quality Management Systems on Service Provision in the University of Nairobi"
2005 – 2009	University of Nairobi	Bachelor of Education (Arts) Teaching subjects (Economics/Business) Teaching Practice: Kabete Technical Training Institute
2006 - 2007	University of Nairobi	Advance Diploma in Information Technology
2003 - 2004	University of Nairobi	Diploma in Computer Science
2003 – 2004	University of Nairobi	Diploma in Human Resource Management
1987 – 1989	CITC, Kisumu	Full Secretarial Course
1982 - 1985	Hill View Girls High School	Kenya Certificate of Education (KCE)
1975 - 1981	Ringa Primary School	Certificate of Primary Education (CPE)

Other Certificates & Qualifications

July 2009	Certificate of Participation: Training of Trainers of National Population Housing Census organised by Kenya National Bureau of Statistics
July 2008	Certificate of Participation: Training of Trainers on Civic Education held at YMCA, Nairobi
August 2007	A workshop on Monitoring and Evaluation on Population, Health and Development
July 2005	A practical and theoretical instructions course on Human Resources. Training and Development held at Methodist Guest House
February 2005	A workshop Certificate: Developing Effective Monitoring, Evaluation and Participatory Impact Assessment for Non-profit making Institutions.
October 2004:	Special Package for Social Sciences (SPSS) at the Kenya Institute of Administration.
October 1995:	Certificate in IT, Introduction to Micro-computers: Institute of Advanced Technology (IAT)
April 1994:	A course on Research Methodology as Applied to Population Studies and Research Institute, University of Nairobi

Teaching (Part Time)

University of Nairobi, CEES: Postgraduate Diploma in Education: (**Research Methods & Business Methods**)

University of Nairobi, CEES: Bachelor of Education Arts: (**Education Communication and Technology (ECT)**)

University of Nairobi CEES: Diploma in Human Resource: (**Labour Economics**)

Kabete Technical: Diploma in Business Administration: (**Office Practice and Economics and Statistics**)

University of Nairobi CEES: Certificate: Project Planning and Management: (**Monitoring & Evaluation**)

Student Project Supervision

University of Nairobi, CEES: Postgraduate Diploma in Education – Two (2) Students in progress and Graduating in September 2013

University of Nairobi CEES: Diploma– (Five (5) Graduated) - Five (5) Students in progress and Graduating in September 2013

Kabete Technical: Diploma in Business Administration: 15 Students has Graduated and Five (5) Students in progress

Membership to Professional Organizations

Member, University of Nairobi Alumni Association **No. 142**

Member, Institute of Certified Project Planning and Management - (ICPPM)

Member, Nyanza Education Women Initiative - (NEWI)

Member, Population Association of Kenya - (PAK)

Computer Proficiency

Microsoft office Suite, Page Maker, Publisher, CorelDraw, Data Management and Statistical Packages such Statistical Package for Social Sciences (SPSS), STATA, Epi Info, Epi Data, FoxPro and NURIP-Qualitative Analysis.

Work Experience

2012 – Present: Supervision of University of Nairobi, PGD in Education Projects (2)
2012 – Present: Supervision of University of Nairobi, Diploma Projects (20)
2012 – Present: Invigilation of University of Nairobi, Masters, Bachelor and Diploma Exams
1990 – Present: Computer Technologist - **Institution:** University of Nairobi

Other Work Responsibilities

- Nyanza Education Women Initiative (NEWI) : Mentoring and Guidance of Girl Child
- Trainer/Coordinator in North Eastern (Garissa) – Population Census
- Trainer/Coordinator in Kisumu – Civic Education,
- I trained on Project Management

Consultancy Services (Research) offered to

- Community Initiative Support Services (CISS), Nairobi Head Office;
- Merlin International Kisumu Branch
- International Livestock and Research Institute (ILRI)
- Population Council
- Population Services International
- Features Group
- Young Men Christian Association (YMCA)
- Kenya National Bureau of Statistics (KNBS)

Core Competences and Skills

- Excellent training and teaching skills.
- Modules design and facilitation of training sessions using participatory methods.
- Education program planning, monitoring and evaluation.
- Curriculum development.
- ICT skills.
- Exemplary leadership skills; dynamic, interpersonal and personal integrity.
- Mentorship and coaching
- Communication skills; both oral and written

Journals and Conference Papers

Andollo, A.A., Ogonda, B.A., Rambo, C.M., (2013); Factors Influencing Implementation of Quality Management Practices in Organizations: A Case of Alltex (EPZ) Ltd, Kenya African Journal of Business and Management (AJBUMA) 2013 Conference, School of Business, University of Nairobi.

Andollo, A.A., Rambo, C.M., Monari, F. (2012); Influence of Quality Management Systems on Service Provision in the University of Nairobi, Kenya African Journal of Business and Management (AJBUMA): KICC

Andollo, A.A., Monari, F., K'Obonyo, P.O. (2012); The Influence of Time Management Tendencies on the Relationship Between Employee Empowerment and Organizational Performance: A Study of the University of Nairobi Employees African Journal of Business and Management (AJBUMA): KICC

Participation in Conferences & Seminars

Oct. 2012 Conference Coordinator/Organizer, 4th Population Association of Kenya Conference, Nairobi Safari Club, (Lillian Towers)

July 2012 Participant: African Journal of Business Management (AJBUMA) Conference, KICC, Nairobi.

May 1998 Rapporteur: UAPs/PSRI Dissemination Workshop for Small Grants Research Projects Held at Nairobi Hilton Hotel.

March 1997 Rapporteur: First International CBHC Conference, held at Safari Park organized by Community Initiative Support Services – CISS International Nairobi, Kenya Sponsored by Pfizer Laboratories Limited.

Sep. 1996 Rapporteur: Regional Seminar on Population and Development in Africa held at PanAfric Hotel, Nairobi.

Dec. 1996 Rapporteur: Dissemination Workshop on Nairobi Childhood Mortality, held at Silver Springs, Nairobi

June 1995 Rapporteur: Seminar on the Economic and Policy Determinants and Fertility in Sub-Saharan African, held at Nairobi Safari Club, Nairobi.

Projects Participation

- “Population Laboratory (Surveillance) in Rusinga” Islands carried out by Population Studies and Research Institute (PSRI), University of Nairobi from 2001 to date under the coordination of Dr. Kimani Murungaru. The work involved preparing reports from the draft to the final printout.
- Baseline KAP Survey on Reproductive Health and Family Planning in North East and North West Regions of Somalia, under the co-ordination of Dr. Otieno Agwanda in 1999. The work involved preparing reports from the draft to the final printout.

- “Reproductive Health, Knowledge, Attitudes, Practices and Services Coverage Study in Dadaab Refugee Camp” in 1998 under the co-ordination of Dr, K’Oyugi. The work involved preparing reports from the draft to the final printout.
- The Multi-purpose Research Project (MPRP) - Murang’a carried out by PSRI, University of Nairobi in 1994 to 1996 under the co-ordination of Dr. Kimani Murungaru. The work involved preparing reports from the draft to the final printout.
- “Kenya Maternal Mortality Baseline/Survey carried out by PSRI, University of Nairobi in 1995. The work involved preparing reports from the draft to the final printout. The work involved preparing reports from the draft to the final printout.

Referees

Prof. John Oucho
Population Studies and Research Institute
University of Nairobi
P.O. Box 30197
Nairobi

Dr. Charles Rambo
School of Continuing and Distance education
Department of Extra-Mural Studies
University of Nairobi
P.O. Box 30197
Nairobi

Prof. A.T.A Otieno-Agwanda
Population Studies and Research Institute
University of Nairobi
P.O. Box 30197
Nairobi

Dr. Anne A. Aseey
School of Continuing and Distance education
Department of Educational Studies
University of Nairobi
P.O. Box 30197
Nairobi